pend at June miding

May 4, 1962

The regular monthly meeting of the Church Council was called to order by our President, Mr. J. Albert Fader, and was opened with prayer by Pastor Rasche. Those in attendance were:

Messrs. J. Albert Fader
Ernest Jones
William Claridge
Louis Mueller
George Hammerbacher

George Sauer George Smith Norman Fritze William Bark Fred Long

Henry Holten

The minutes from the previous meeting were then read and approved.

The Financial Report was read, discussed and approved.

## REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

FIMANCE - A motion was made by Mr. William Claridge and seconded by Mr. Norman Fritze to give Mr. Ernest Jones the authority to send a monthly sum of money toward the Seminary Appeal - amount to be determined by Mr. Jones.

> The matter of the Church apportionment to the Potomac Synod was discussed but Pastor Rasche stated it would take time to get a list of the proper membership.

- CANVAS Mr. Henry Holten stated that most of the membership forms have been received and these would soon be ready for recording.
- FELLOWSHIP The place for the celebration of Dr. Lehmann's
  Golden Anniversary in the Ministry has not been
  decided upon. Mr. Long will send a letter to the
  congregation with a return post card enclosed to ascertain the number of persons who will attend
  this affair.

## CHRISTIAN

EDUCATION - Mr. Fader held a meeting on May 3, 1962. All heads of Church organizations were represented. The topic of the evening was - programming the various functions of the Church.

USHER - Ushering during Easter Services proved to be very successful. Buttonaires are to be continued.

ALTAR - Progress

AUDITING - Books will be audited in time for our next meeting.

Constitution and By-Laws Committee will meet this month.

PROPERTY - The matter of air conditioning for the parsonage was then discussed. Mr. Fader stated he had contacted Mr. Eckes for prices and the prices that were quoted are as follows:

Downstairs	\$364.00
Upstairs - Master Bedroom	220.00
Guest Room	157.00
Office	263.00
Total	\$1,004.00

A motion was made by Mr. George Smith and seconded by Mr. George Hammerbacher to go ahead with the installation of the air conditioning for the parsonage. Motion was carried.

MUSIC - Mr. Fritze reported the choir has two new members.

The Cherub Choir is in need of a few new robes. Authority was given to purchase same.

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS - May 13th at 8 P.M. Form will be held here at our United Church. Topic will be Spiritual Healing Movement.

May 17th - Dinner Meeting of the Baltimore Federation will be held at St. Luke's Church.

May 23rd - A Dinner Meeting of the Federation will be held at St. Matthew's Church for the election of officers. Pastor Rasche will be guest speaker.

Mrs. Fader, our Church Secretary, will take one week vacation from July 22nd to 29th.

As there was no further business to come before the Church Council at this time, a motion was made by Mr. Fred Long and seconded by

Mr. E. Louis Mueller that the meeting be adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Long, Recording Secretary.